
NetComm Wireless Pty Ltd 

NetComm Wireless Pty Ltd ACN 002 490 486, acquired by Casa Systems Inc. 

18-20  Orion Road  Lane Cove, NSW 2066, Australia +  61 2 9424 2000 

Level 5, 18-20 Orion Road, Lane Cove, NSW, 2066, Australia 

Date: 2023-08-02

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, MD 21046  

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID:XIA2023RG520NNA
Original Grant Date: 2023-08-02

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change to our product, Model name RG520N-NA
(FCC ID: XIA2023RG520NNA), For the purpose of marketing, different host products are 
configured and different antenna gain, In order to meet ERIP requirements,we have reduced 
the conducted power of LTE B48 and 5G NR Band n48,and n48 UL-MIMO was disabled by 
the manufacturer by means of software, No hardware change,the device is identical to the 

previously certified. 

Signature: 

Printed Name: Pat Sinni    

Title: Certification and Compliance Team Leader 

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this 

application.  Sincerely Yours, 




